David Barthelmy

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

John Betts <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Tuesday, September 12, 2017 10:35 AM
webmineral@gmail.com

New minerals posted today plus the Best Minerals of August

New minerals are now online at johnbetts-fineminerals.com

New minerals were posted today.

The minerals are now available for viewing at these 2 pages:
New Listings Page 1a (over $50)
New Listings Page 1b (under $50)

or cut-and-past these links into your browser:
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm

HIGHLIGHTS OF THE NEW LISTINGS:

- Topaz, Smoky Quartz, Microcline from Diamond Rocks, Hare's Gap, Ireland

- Pyrite, Quartz, Calcite, Heulandite from Thomaston Dam, Connecticut

- Natrolite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey

- Almandine Garnet with Muscovite from Hedgehog Hill, Peru, Maine

- Parisite-(Ce) with Annabergite from Snowbird Mine, Montana

- Beryl in Quartz-Albite from Pipeline excavation, Connecticut

- Vanadinite var. Endlichite and Quartz from Ahumada Mine, Mexico

- Fluorite over Quartz from Hardy Mine, Oatman District, Arizona

- Ramsdellite from Mistake Mine, Arizona

- Herkimer Diamond with Pyrite from Eastern Rock Products Quarry, New York

- Heulandite from Pune District, India

- Rhodochrosite from Pachapaqui District, Peru

- Beryl var. Goshenite (gem-grade etched crystal) from Himalaya Mine, California
- Sphalerite and Dolomite from Mina Troya, Mutiloa, Spain

- Quartz and Chalcopyrite on Sphalerite from Huaron District, Peru

- Smoky Quartz (Dauphiné Law Twins) from Moat Mountain, New Hampshire

- Rose Quartz Crystals with Cookeite on Albite from Rose Quartz Locality, Maine
- Sigloite pseudomorphs after Paravauxite from Siglo XX Mine, Llallagua, Bolivia
- Fluorite (interpenetrant-twins) on Quartz from Blackdene Mine, England

- Bournonite, Quartz and Jamesonite-Boulangerite from Yaogangxian Mine, China
- Franckeite from Mina San José, Bolivia

- Fluorapatite and Quartz from Darra-i-Pech, Afghanistan

- Beryl var. Aquamarine (zoned crystals) from Baha, Braldu Valley, Pakistan




PLUS THE BEST OF THE MINERALS POSTED IN AUGUST.

Many collectors were traveling during August and missed the mineral updates.

Now that the summer is over, the kids are back in school, I am posting them again for
the benefit of those that were away.

NOTE:
THE NEW MINERALS ARE ONLY ACCESSIBLE VIA THE LINKS ABOVE.

The minerals are not added to the locality and mineral galleries until they are online
for a week.

Sincerely,

John Betts, owner

John Betts - Fine Minerals
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street
New York City, NY 10025
212-678-1942

See what's happening on our Facebook page:

John Betts Fine Minerals, 215 West 98 Street, No. 2F, New York, NY 10025
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